
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET RECE-:tL:[l --r-C 0
-I,_A.J 

(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with ClK.) 

Date: 8/6/2012 IDocket No.: \7.{)2IS-T)( 12AUG-7 AM 9: t.B 

1. From Division / Staff: IOffice Of TelecommunicationsfToni Earnhart ~ COt'Ir11 S S I 0 r·~ 
2.0PR: Toni Earnhart, TEL GLtRK 

3. OCR: GCO 

4. Suggest,~d Docket Title: Reguest for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8387 bl' The Boeing ComQanl', 
effective Jull' 12, 2012. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1 .F 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TX737 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, 
if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 

(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: [8J Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: Documentation Attached 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Thompson, Bruce A [BruceAThompson5@boeing.com] SloorJ2 0 I "t. i?A F Pel
Sent: Thursday, June 07,20123:33 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart I 7./ 1 1. /1,012. 
Subject: RE: License termination 

Toni, 
Thank you. When will we be receiving the 2012 RAF form? We would like to termi nate 

immediately i f p ossible? 
Bruce 

-----Original Message----­
From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@psc.state .fl.us] 
Sent : Thursday, June 07, 2012 2 :1 9 PM 
To: Thompson, Bruce A 
Subject: RE: License termination 

Bruce, 

When you send in the 2012 RAF minimum payment / form, please request voluntary cance ll ation 
by attaching a letter. 

Send the payment and request to: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

The Clerk will open a voluntary cancellation docket and send me a copy of the letter a nd 
forward the payment to Fiscal. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Ana lyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regu latory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee , Florida 32399-0 850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/4 13- 6532 Direct Line 
850 / 413-6533 Fax Line 

-----Origlnal Message----­
From: Thompson, Bruce A [mailto:Bruce.A.Thompson5@boeing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 07 , 2012 3:00 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject : License termination 

Toni, 
I would like to request a 2012 RAF form so we can proceed with license termination. 

Thank you, 
Bruce 
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